

New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 18, 1953

Beaver Lodge Corporation
301 Mercantile Commerce Bldg.
Dallas 1, Texas

Att: Gene W. Hewitt, Vice President

Dear Mr. Hewitt:

On July 11, 1953 we received a Notice of Intention to Drill for Well #1 Israel in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 6-31N-10W, which was to be drilled to the Blanco Mesaverte Pool.

On August 17, 1953 we received a Notice of Intention to Drill from Stanalind Oil & Gas Co. for the Sammons Gas Unit #1 in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 6-31N-10W, which is also to be completed in the Blanco Mesaverte Pool. I called Mr. Hinkle, Field Engineer for Stanalind Oil & Gas Co. in Farmington, New Mexico and he advised me that Stanalind and Beaver Lodge had made a unit agreement on this acreage and that Stanalind is to drill this well and be the operator.

In order that our files may be complete and correct it will be necessary for you to submit a Form C-102 notifying us of the change in plans concerning this location. Will you please submit 5 copies of the Form C-102 so that we may forward the necessary copies to the U.S.G.S.

Your prompt attention in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

John J. Abendsthan
Petroleum Engineer
District #3

JJA:ks
Encls.

037 27 1144

[illegible]

ad: All
- 100%